SPSO decision report



Case: 202111438, Highland NHS Board

Sector: Health

Subject: Clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

C complained about the care and treatment that they received from the board's neurology department. C had been reporting symptoms to the board for several years before obtaining spinal surgery abroad. After surgery, C experienced improvement in their symptoms. C complained that the board did not reasonably investigate or offer treatment for their symptoms.

We took independent advice from a neurologist and neuroradiologist (a specialist in reading medical images of the spine). We found that the board had reasonably investigated C's symptoms and offered reasonable treatment for C's symptoms. We found that there was no missed opportunity to identify any physical problem in C's spine that may have caused C's symptoms, based on MR (magnetic resonance, a type of medical imaging) images of C's spine. Therefore, we did not uphold C's complaint.